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District 11 . R

BT S Fist St Aesa, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION | SHF283

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 -

District [V Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM

87505

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

1. Type of Well: []Oil Well [] Gas Well [X] Other SWD

2. Name of Operator

BTA Oil Producers, LLC

3. Address of Operator

104 S. Pecos Street, Midland, TX 79701

4. Well Location
Unit Letter N : 176 feet from the SOUTH line and 1550 feet from the WEST line
Section 11 Township 23S Range 28E  NMPM County Eddy

11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)
2,996’ - GR

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
Pardue -C- 8808 JV-P

8. Well Number 1-D

9. OGRID Number
260297

10. Pool name or Wildcat
SWD; Delaware 96100

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J ~ PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK 0 ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [ CHANGE PLANS a COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.] P ANDA O
PULLORALTERCASING [ MULTIPLECOMPL [ CASING/CEMENT JOB O

OTHER: | X Location is ready for OCD inspection after P&A
X All pits have been remediated in compliance with OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan.
X Rat hole and cellar have been filled and leveled. Cathodic protection holes have been properly abandoned.

[0 A steel marker at least 4” in diameter and at least 4’ above ground level has been set in concrete. It shows the

OPERATOR NAME, LEASE NAME, WELL NUMBER, API NUMBER., QUARTER/QUARTER LOCATION OR
UNIT LETTER, SECTION, TOWNSHIP. AND RANGE. All INFORMATION HAS BEEN WELDED OR
PERMANENTLY STAMPED ON THE MARKER’S SURFACE.

XI The location has been leveled as nearly as possible to original ground contour and has been cleared of all junk, trash, flow lines and
other production equipment.

X1  Anchors, dead men, tie downs and risers have been cut off at least two feet below ground level.

X Ifthis is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease, the battery and pit location(s) have been remediated in compliance with
OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan. All flow lines, production equipment and junk have been removed
from lease and well location.

X All metal bolts and other materials have been removed. Portable bases have been removed. (Poured onsite concrete bases do not have
to be removed.)

X All other environmental concerns have been addressed as per OCD rules.

XI Pipelines and flow lines have been abandoned in accordance with 19.15.35.10 NMAC. All fluids have been removed from non-
retrieved flow lines and pipelines.

[] Ifthis is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease: all electrical service poles and lines have been removed from lease and well
location, except for utility’s distribution infrastructure.

When all work has been compizt:)déjum this form to the appropriate District office to schedule an inspection.
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SIGNATURE

TITLE _Environmental Manager DATE 5/4/2020

TYPE OR PRINT NAME _Bob Hall
For State Use Only

E-MAIL: _bhall@btaocil.com PHONE: (432) 682-3753

APPROVED BY:

TITLE

DATE 5/7/2020

Conditions of Approval (ifény):
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W J



Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ben,

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:43 AM

‘bgrimes @ btaoil.com'

‘mark @laenvironmental.com'; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD;
Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

BTA Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well #1 facility cleanup

| have reviewed the requests to plug groundwater monitoring wells MW-12, -13, and -14 along with removing the well
monument on the plugged SWD well as part of the soil reclamation efforts at the facility. Both these requests are
approved under the condition that those efforts be completed as described. A properly completed and signed C-103
sundry notice should be filed both with myself and the District Il office in Artesia for the disposal well once work has
been completed. Please keep a copy of this email for your files as no written approval will be sent. Thank you.

Depending upon the time when a groundwater restoration program can be provided to the OCD for review and
approval, the upcoming hearing on November 18 can be rescheduled. Please contact Gail Macquesten, Glenn
VonGonten, or myself in that regard.

Jim Griswold
Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

ENMRD/Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

direct: 505.476.3465

email: jim.qriswold@slate.nm.us




Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Mark Larson [Mark @ laenvironmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:19 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD; Ben Grimes; Stuart Beal; Stuart Beal
Subiject: Re: Exemption Request, BTA Oil Producers LLC, Pardue "C" 8808 JV-P Well #1, Eddy

County, New Mexico

Attachments: BTA Exemption Request, October 20, 2010.pdf; image001.jpg

Dear Mr. Griswold,

The attached letter is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD}) to request an exemption from rule
19.15.4.202B(2) NMAC to remove the above-ground steel marker on the plugged Pardue “C” 8808 JV-P Well
#1. The above ground marker will be replaced with a below-ground steel marker that will be welded onto the
well casing after it is cut off a suffcient depth below ground as to not interfere with a bentonite and polyethylene
liner that will be installed at approximately 5 feet below ground surface. The below ground steel marker will be

inscribed with the operator name, well number, API number, well location (section line footages, unit letter,

section, township and range) and plugging date. Please contact Mr. Ben Grimes with BTA Oil Producers LLC at (432)

682-3753 or myself it you have questions.
Sincerely,

Mark J. Larson

Sr. Project Manager / President
507 N. Marienfeld St., Ste. 200
Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 687-0901 (office)

(432) 687-0456 (fax)

(432) 556-8656 (cell)
mark@laenvironmental.com

lﬂ Arson & ==,
ssociates, Inc.
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CARLTON BEAL, JR.
BARRY BEAL

SPENCER BEAL BTA OIL PRODUCERS, LLC
KELLY BEAL

R = 104 SOUTH PECOS

STUART BEAL MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

RO , IR
BERT DAVENPORT, JR 432-682-3753

FAX 432-¢83-0311

October 20, 2010
VIA EMAIL: Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us

Mr. Jim Griswold

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division - Environmental
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 88505

GULF COAST DISTRICT
FOUR GREENSPOINT PLAZA
16945 NORTHCHASE DRIVE, STE. 1600
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77060
PH. 281-872-5022 FAX 261-872-5054

ROCKY MOUNTAIN DISTRICT
600 17TH STREET, STE. 2230 SOUTH
DENVER, CO 80202
PH. 303-534-4404 FAX 303-534-4661

Re: Case No. 14413 - Exemption to Remove Plugged Well Monument
BTA Oil Producers LLC, Pardue “C” 8808 JV-P Well #1, APl No. 30-015-26341
Latitude 32° 18’ 46.77896 North, Longitude 104° 03’ 41.94813 West
Unit N (SE/4, SW/4), Section 11, Township 23 South, Range 28 East NMPM

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Griswold,

This exemption request is submitted to the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD)
to allow BTA Oil Producers LLC (BTA) to remove the plugged well monument on the
Pardue "C” 8808 JV-P Well #1, with API #30-015-26341, and cut off the surface casing at
a depth sufficient to place the well below the bentonite and polyethylene liner to be
installed at approximately 5 feet below ground surface. A steel plate inscribed with the
well information (i.e., well name, well owner, APl number, footage from section line(s),
unit letter, section number, township, range and plugging date) will be welded to the
top of the well casing. Your approval of this request is appreciated. Please contact me if

you have questions.
Sincerely,
BTA Oil Producers LLC

Ben Grimes
Operations Manager
BGrimes@btaoil.com

Cc: Sherry Bonham — OCD District 2
Mark Larson — Larson & Associates, Inc.





